
 

 

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 
Community Development & Infrastructure 

 

Planning Division 

MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: November 17, 2023 

To: Chair Zach Friend 

From: Sheila McDaniel, Agricultural Planner 

Re: Submission of 2023 Agricultural Policy Advisory Commission Attendance Roster  

Please accept the attached 2023 Attendance Roster for the Agricultural Policy Advisory 
Commission.  

 



  ATTACHMENT 1 

AGRICULTURAL POLICY 

ADVISORY COMMISSION 
 

ATTENDANCE ROSTER 
2023 

 
 

MEMBERS 
1st District 

Jerold O’Brien 

 

2nd District 
Ken Kimes 

 

3rd District 
Ellen Rinde 

4th District 
Mike Manfre 

5th District 
Bruce Dau 

Chairman 

 

JANUARY  

 

 

MEETING CANCELLED  

 

FEBRUARY  

 

MEETING CANCELLED  

 

 

MARCH 16th 

 

MEETING CANCELLED 

 

APRIL 20th  

 

Vacant Seat   A P P P 

 

MAY 18 

 

MEETING CANCELLED 

 

JUNE 15 

 

 

MEETING CANCELLED 

 

JULY 20 

 

P P  P P E 

 

AUGUST 17 

 

   

MEETING CANCELLED  

   

 

SEPTEMBER 21 

 

 

MEETING CANCELLED  
 

 

OCTOBER 19 

 

  

MEETING CANCELLED    
  

 

NOVEMBER 16 

 

 P P P E P 

 

DECEMBER 21 

 

  

MEETING CANCELLED  
 

 

 
P = Present 

E = Excused Absent 

A= Unexcused Absent 

TP= Tentatively Present 
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